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Proudly Co-operative.

AmXaUr` g^mgX ~§Yy - ̂ {J{Z§Zmo,

gào_ Z_ñH$ma,

H$m` `moJm`moJ Amho nhm ! AmOM, {X. 3 Owb¡ 2022 amoOr lr gmB© nmbIr gmohù`mMm ew^ma§§^ 
gH$mir 10.30 dm. nwUo ehamMo J«m_X¡dV lr H$g~m JUnVr _§{Xa `oWyZ lr gmB©~m~m nmbIrMo 
lr joÌ {eS>uH$S>o àñWmZ hmoD$Z Pmbm. lr gmB©~m~m§Zr OZVobm {Xboë`m XmoZ _§Ìmda åhUOoM 
"lÕm' d "g~war' ̀ mda _mPm {dœmg Amho. 

gÜ`m ghH$mar ~±§H$t§J joÌ AS>MUt_YyZ OmV Agbo d ZwH$Ë`mM ~±§H$t§J ao½`wboeZ A°ŠQ>_Ü`o Pmboë`m 
ZdrZ gwYmaUm§Zm AZwgéZ {aPìh© ~±§H$ ̀ m ghH$mar ~±§H$m§da {Xdg|§{Xdg H$S>H$ {Z~ª§Y bmXV Agbo Var 
ghH$mamda ào_ AgUmè`m d ghH$mar ~±§H$t§J úomÌmer {ZJS>rV Aem gdmª§ZrM g~warMm _§Ì Onë`mg 
A§{V_ {dO` ghH$mamMmM hmoB©b d `m AhdmbmÀ`m _wIn¥ð>mda aoImQ>boë`m {MÌmZwgma AmnU 
A{^_mZmZo gm§Jy, hmo` Amåhr ghH$ma joÌmV AmhmoV, ̀ mMm Amåhmbm A{^_mZ Amho. 

ghH$ma åhUOo, Á`m§À`mnwT>o EImXo g_mZ C{Ôï> AgVo d Á`mÀ`m {gÕVogmR>r gd©OU à`ËZerb 
AgVmV, Aem AZoH$ ì`º$t§_Yrb {d{eï> g§~§Y åhUOo ghH$ma hmo`. nañna ghH$ma hm ghH$mamMm 
AmË_m Amho. Amnë`m ̀ m ghH$mamV ~±§Ho$Mo Ho$di g^mgXM _moS>V ZmhrV Va ~±§Ho$Mo R>odrXma, ImVoXma, 
godm KoUmao JŒmhH$, ~±Ho$Mm godH$dJ© B. gd©OU ghH$mamV _moS>VmV. ̀ m nmœ©^y_rda nañna ghH$m`m©_wio 
Am{U lÕm d g~war `m lr gmB©~m~m§À`m _§ÌmMo AmMaU Ho$ë`mg ghH$ma joÌ ^{dî`mV XoemÀ`m 
AW©ì`dñWoMm H$Um ~Zë`m{edm` amhUma Zmhr, ̀ mMm _bm {dœmg Amho. 

H|$Ðm_Ü`o ZwH$VoM ghH$mamgmR>r ñdV§Ì _§Ìmb` ñWmnZ Pmbo Amho. Ë`mMo ~moYdmŠ` "ghH$ma go g_¥Õr' 
Ago Amho. _amR>rVrb {dZm ghH$ma Zmhr CÕma ̀ m ~moYdmŠ`mer gmYå`© gmYUmao AgoM ho ~moYdmŠ`  
Amho. 

d¡Hw§$R>^mB© _ohVm, YZ§O`amd JmS>Jri ̀ m§À`mgma»`m AW©emómÀ`m Aä`mgH$m§Zr ghH$mamMr _yiVËdo 
{deX Ho$br. Ë`mZ§Va AZoH$m§Zr narl_nyd©H$ ghH$mamMr éOdU Ho$br. ghH$mamMm aW D$g _io 
Amobm§Sy>Z H$nmerÀ`m joÌmbm {^S>bm. nwT>o ghH$mar ~±§H$m, nVnoT>çm ̀ m§Zm ghH$mamMm daXhñV bm^bm. 
na§§Vw H$mbm§VamZo gÎmoÀ`m amOH$aUmgmR>r ghH$mamMm dmna Ho$bm Jobm. dmñV{dH$ H$mhr ñdmWu 
bmoH$m§H$Sy>Z hmoUmè`m MwH$sÀ`m Jmoï>r Q>miyZ ghH$ma Am{U amOH$maU ̀ m XmoÝhr joÌm§Zr Amnmnbr ewÕVm 
gm§^mibr nm{hOo. `m_wioM "ghH$mamV ZH$mo amOH$maU nU amOH$maUmV hdm ghH$ma' ho Zdo VËd  
A§JrH$maUo Amdí`H$ Amho. 

Amnë`m ~±§Ho$Mm ì`mdgm{`H$ Ahdmb Amnë`m g_moa Amho. JVdfunojm {Z{íMVM Vmo àJVrXe©H$ 
Amho. ~±§Ho$À`m Zâ`m_Ü`o Oer dmT> Amho, VgoM ~±Ho$À`m AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo à_mU bjUr`{aË`m H$_r 
Pmbo Amho. AmnU gdmªZr da C„o{IV ghH$mamÀ`m VËdm§Zwgma AmJm_r dm{f©H$ g^oV gwg§dmX gmYV 
ghH$ma OnÊ`mÀ`m g_mZ C{Ôï>mZo nwT>rb dmQ>MmbrMr énaofm d {Xem R>a{dë`mg {Z{íMVM  
ñdamÁ`mH$Sy>Z gwamÁ`mH$S>o OmD$, ̀ mMm _bm {dœmg dmQ>Vmo. 

&&Amo_ gmB© am_&&

Amnbm {dœmgy,
AéU dra 
AÜ`j

  ...
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H$m`©H«$_n{ÌH$m
1) _m. g^mgXm§À`m AZwn{ñWVrMr Zm|§X KoUo d Vr j_m{nV H$aUo.

2) {X. 28/09/2021 amoOr Pmboë`m ~±Ho$À`m 48 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo. 

3) _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gmXa Ho$bobm gZ 2021-22 Mm Ahdmb, Vmio~§X, Z\$m-VmoQ>mnÌH$ ñdrH¥$V H$aUo d g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z Ahdmbmg§~§Yr 
 Amboë`m boIr àíZm§Zm CÎma XoUo.

4) _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$ë`mZwgma Z\$m dmQ>Ur~m~V {ZU©` KoUo. 

5) gZ 2022-23 À`m A§XmOnÌH$mg _§Oyar XoUo. 

6) gZ 2021-22 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§À`m AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo. 

7) gZ 2020-21 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU AhdmbmÀ`m Xmof XwéñVr AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo. 

8) gZ 2022-23 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nadmZJrZwgma _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§À`m {Z`wº$sg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

9) _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ` d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ `m§À`m H$Om©Mr _m{hVr KoUo. 

10) gZ 2021-22 `m dfm©V W{H$V H$O©dgwbrÀ`m Ñï>rZo g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m ì`mOmÀ`m gdbVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo. 

11) _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ XwéñVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo. 

12) _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm {Z`_ 1961 À`m {Z`_ 49 Zwgma dgwbrMm h¸$ A~m{YV amIyZ _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>mimZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m d _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ 
 boImnarjH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$boë`m H$Om©À`m {Zb}IZmg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

13) _m. AÜ`jm§À`m nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`m doir `oUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$éZ {ZU©` KoUo.

{deof gyMZm : JUg§»`oA^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg hr g^m Ë`mM {Xder Ë`mM {R>H$mUr AÜ`m© VmgmZo KoÊ`mV `oB©b. Ë`mdoir Amdí`H$ 
JUg§»`m  Zgbr  Varhr  g^oMo  H$m_H$mO  Mmb{dÊ`mV  ̀ oB©b. 

g^mgXm§gmR>r gyMZm : dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m gyMZo_Ü`o {ZX}{eV Ho$boë`m {df`mg§~§YrMr Oéa Vr H$mJXnÌo _w»` H$m`m©b`mV 
{X. 26/07/2022 n`ªV (gwÅ>rMo {Xdg gmoSy>Z) gH$mir 10.30 Vo Xwnmar 2.00 `m doioV nmhÊ`mgmR>r CnbãY Ho$br AmhoV. dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^oÀ`m {df`m§~m~V Á`m g^mgXm§Zm _m{hVr hdr Agob AWdm H$mhr gyMZm H$amd`mÀ`m AgVrb AWdm H$mhr àíZ {dMmamd`mMo AgVrb 
Ë`m§Zr {X. 26/07/2022 amoOr gm`§H$mir 5.00 dmOon`ªV _w»` H$m`m©b`mV boIr ñdénmV {dMmaUm H$amdr. g^og `oVmZm AhdmbmMr àV 
~amo~a  AmUmdr.

{dÚm ghH$mar ~H± $ {c.

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm Ho$di g^mgXm§H$arVm

{dÚm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. `m ~±Ho$Mr 49 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Jwédma, {X. 04/08/2022 amoOr 
gH$mir 10.00 dmOVm, nwUo l{_H$ nÌH$ma g§K, 193, Zdr noR>, Jm§Odo Mm¡H$mOdi, nwUo - 411 030 
`oWo  Am`mo{OV  H$aÊ`mV  Ambr  Amho.  Var  AmnU  gXa  g^og  Cn{ñWV  amhmdo,  hr  {dZ§Vr.

_m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemZwgma

(gm¡. ew^Xm _mZH$a)
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

ñWi … nwUo
{XZm§H$ … 12/07/2022
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g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ahdmb

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022

gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy-^{JZtZmo,

~±Ho$À`m 49 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _r AmnUm gdmªMo ñdmJV H$aVmo, {X. 31/03/2022 AIoaMm Vmio~§X d df© 2021-22 Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ 
VgoM g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb Amnë`mnwT>o gmXa H$aVmZm _bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho. 

Ahdmb dfm©Vrb ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`m~m~V d {X. 31/03/2022 AIoarb Am{W©H$ n{a{ñWVr~m~VMr _hÎdmMr VwbZmË_H$ _m{hVr nwT>rb à_mUo Amho. 

^mJ ̂ m§S>dbm_Ü`o é. 5.29 bmImMr  KQ>  Pmbr Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V é. 1642.24 bmI BVŠ`m aH$_oMr AZwËnm{XV H$O©ImVr {Zb}{IV Ho$ë`mZo ~wS>rV 
g§e{`V H$O© {ZYr_Ü`o KQ> {XgyZ ̀ oVo. R>odt_Ü`o é. 1208.86 bmIm§Mr KQ> Pmbr Amho. Ahdmb dfm©_Ü`o H$Om©_Ü`o é. 3665.25 bmIm§Mr KQ> Pmbr Amho 
Va Jw§VdUyH$s_Ü`o é. 11.43 bmIm§Mr dmT> Pmbr Amho. ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVm à_mU 16.13% BVHo$ Pmbo Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo 
T>mo~i d {Zìdi EZnrE Mo à_mU ̀ mdfu AZwH«$_o 14.74% d 10.04% BVHo$ Amho. gXa à_mU ho {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fm§nojm WmoS>o OmñV Amho. Mmby dfm©V 
dgwbrMm AmQ>moH$mQ> à`ËZ H$éZ EZnrEMo à_mU H$_rV H$_r H$aÊ`mMm à`ËZ g§MmbH$ _§S>i H$arV Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$g é. 133.12 bmI BVH$m 
T>mo~i Z\$m Pmbm AgyZ ~wS>rV g§e{`V H$O© {ZYrgmR>r VaVyX é. 20.00 bmI H$amdr bmJë`mZo ~±Ho$g é. 113.12 bmI BVH$m {Zìdi Z\$m Pmbm Amho. 
~±Ho$À`m IoiË`m ̂ m§S>dbm_Ü`o é. 2723.09 bmI BVH$s KQ> Pmbr Amho. Mmby dfm©_Ü`o OmñVrV OmñV dgwbr H$éZ Z\$m dmT>dÊ`mMo d EZnrEMo à_mU 
H$_r H$aÊ`mMo à`ËZ H$aÊ`mV ̀ oV AmhoV. 

g§MmbH$ _§S>i d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ `m§Mr H$O} …
{X. 31/03/2022 AIoa g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ `m§À`mH$S>rb H$Om©Mm Vnerb Imbrbà_mUo XoV AmhmoV.

1) {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m gyMZm§Zwgma Ahdmb dfm©V g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ`m§Zm H$moUVrhr H$O© _§Oya H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Zmhr. 

2) {aPìh© ~±Ho$_m\©$V XoÊ`mV Amboë`m nadmZJrZwgma g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm Ë`m§À`m ñdV:À`m _wXV R>odtÀ`m VmaUmda H$O© XoVm ̀ oVo. Aer R>od 
VmaU H$Om©Mr d ~±H$ J°a§Q>rMr {X. 31/03/2022 AIoaMr `oUo ~mH$s é. 20.92 bmI BVH$s Amho. Ë`mn¡H$s H$O© a¸$_ é. 20.17 bmI AgyZ 
é. 0.75 bmIm§À`m ~±H$ J°a§Q>rO AmhoV. Ë`m_Ü`o WH$~mH$s Zmhr. 

(a¸$_ én` o bmIm§V)

A H. «$. Vnerb {X. 31/03/21 Mr pñWVr {X. 31/03/22 Mr pñWVr dmT>/KQ

1 ^mJ ^m§S>db 1293.92 1288.63 (-)5.29

2 J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr 6562.54 4872.33 (-)1690.21

3 R>odr 48509.03 47300.17 (-)1208.86

4 H$O} 25091.66 21426.41 (-)3665.25

5 Jw§VdUyH$ 25852.96 25864.39 (+)11.43

6 gr.S>r. aoemo 51.72% 45.29% (-)6.43%

7 Z\$m 71.42 113.12 (+)41.70

8 IoiVo ^m§S>db 54914.66 52191.57 (-)2723.09

9 ^m§S>db n`m©áVm à_mU 14.73% 16.13% (+)1.40%

10 T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. à_mU 21.99% 14.74% (-)7.25%

11 {Zìdi EZ.nr.E. à_mU 12.42% 10.04% (-)2.38%


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Z\$m dmQ>Ur …

~±Ho$g gZ 2021-22 `m dfm©V é. 113.12 bmI BVH$m {Zìdi Z\$m Pmbm Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V H$O©dmQ>n d dgwbr n{aUm_H$maH${aË`m hmoD$ 
eH$br Zmhr.  gZ 2021-22 _Ü`o ~±§Ho$Zo é. 1642.24 bmI BVŠ`m aH$_oMr AZwËnm{XV H$O©ImVr {Zb}{IV Ho$ë`m_wio Zâ`m_Ü`o dmT> {XgVo. 
gXa  Zâ`mMr  dmQ>Ur  nwT>rb  à_mUo  H$amdr,  Aer  _m.  g§MmbH$  _§S>imMr  {e\$mag  Amho. 

ñWi : nwUo
{XZm§H$ … 12/07/2022

_m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo
AéU dra
AÜ`j

{dÚm ghH$mar ~H± $ {c.

1. {dYr{d{hV J§JmOir 1,02,28,747.92

2. bm^m§e g_VmobZ {ZYr 2,26,231.00

3. godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr 56,558.00

4. Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr (IFR) 8,00,000.00

                                     EHy$U 1,13,11,536.92

H$m`Xo{df`H$ g„mJma
AS° >². g§O` ZmVy
AS° >². nar{jV na~
A°S²>. lrd„^ n§Mnmoa

boImnarjH$
eaX E. dPo A°ÝS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>, d¡Ym{ZH$ bIo mnarjH$

_.o  _h|Ð ehm AÝ° S> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>, AV§ J©V bIo mnarjH$

_.o  YZ§O` Om§^yiH$a A°ÝS> Agmo{gEQ>g²
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>, AV§ J©V bIo mnarjH$

~H± $g©
_hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$
nwUo {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.
gmañdV H$mo-Amn° . ~±H$ {b.
Am`. S>r. ~r. Am`. ~H± $
EMS>rE\$gr ~H± $
Eg. ìhr. gr. ~±H$ {b.

`w{Z`Z ~±H$
ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am\° $ B{§ S>̀ m
E. `y. ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±H$
A°pŠgg ~±H$
R>mUo OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$

Am^ma … 

Ahdmb dfm©V _m. ghH$ma Am`wº$, _m. {Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$, ghH$ma ImË`mVrb gd© A{YH$mar, [aPìh© ~±Ho$Vrb gd© A{YH$mar, 
A§VJ©V coImnarjH$, d¡Ym{ZH$ coImnarjH$ ̀ m§Zr Ho$boë`m ~hþ_mob _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb _r ~±Ho$À`m dVrZo Ë`m§Mo Am^ma _mZVmo. gd© 
g^mgX, R>odrXma, ImVoXma, ghH$mar g§MmbH$, godH$dJ©, ~±Ho$er g§~§{YV gd© ì`º$s d g§ñWm§Mm Ë`m§Zr Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb 
_r Am^mar Amho. Amnë`mnwT>o R>odÊ`mV Ambobm gZ 2021-22 Mm Ahdmb, Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d Vmio~§X ̀ m§g _mÝ`Vm Úmdr, 
hr {dZ§Vr.

g^mgX/ImVoXmam§Zm Z_« {dZ§Vr … 1) Amnbm nÎmm ~Xbbm Agë`mg ZdrZ nÎmm H$mJXnÌm§g{hV Ëd[aV H$idmdm. 2) AmnU Oa ̂ mJ XmIbo 
Zobo ZgVrb Va H¥$n`m ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©b`mVyZ bdH$amV bdH$a KoD$Z Omdo. 3) Á`m g^mgX/ImVoXmam§Zr dmag Zm|X Ho$br Zgob Ë`m§Zr ËdarV 
AO© XoD$Z dmag Zm|XUr H$éZ ¿`mdr. 4) [aPd© ~±Ho$À`m AmXoemZwgma gd© g^mgX, ImVoXma `m§Zr "Ho$dm`gr'Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo gº$sMo Amho. Var 
Á`m§Zr AÚmn nyV©Vm Ho$br Zmhr Ë`m§Zr Vr ËdarV H$amdr. 5) ~±Ho$À`m ImVoXmam§Zm {d{dY gyMZm "EgE_Eg'Ûmao H$i{dë`m OmVmV. gXa gyMZm 
{ZewëH$ AgyZ ̀ mgmR>r Amnbm _mo~mB©b H«$_m§H$ Zm|XdyZ gXa gw{dYogmR>r AO© H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. 
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{X. 31 _mM© 2022 AIoa Vmio~§X

31/03/2021

 15,00,00,000.00 1) A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db 1) Authorised Share Capital  15,00,00,000.00

   (àË`oH$s é. 100/-à_mUo   (1500000 Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

   1500000 ^mJ)    

 12,93,92,200.00  dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db  Paid up Share Capital  12,88,63,000.00

   (àË`oH$s é. 100/- à_mUo   (1288630 Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

   1288630 ^mJ)  

 65,62,54,050.94 2) {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr 2) Reserve Funds & Other Reserves  48,72,32,709.16

 10,65,07,245.44  {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir  Statutory Reserve Fund 10,83,94,157.23

 4,30,54,857.00  B_maV {ZYr   Building Fund 4,30,54,857.00

 27,40,42,364.60  ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O©{ZYr  Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 11,18,18,193.03

 34,60,451.00  bm^m§§e g_VmobZ {ZYr  Dividend Equilisation Fund 36,03,286.00

 3,27,74,500.00  Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr  Investment Depreciation Reserve 2,73,17,320.00

 1,30,00,000.00  ñQ>±S>S>© A°goQ>gmR>r g§^mì` VaVyX  Contingency Reserve for Standard Assets 1,30,00,000.00

 16,96,58,032.00  {aìh°ë`wEeZ {aPìh©  Revaluation Reserve 16,11,75,130.00

 1,19,65,000.00  Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr  Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,71,42,455.00

 15,37,600.90  godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr  Staff Welfare Fund 14,73,310.90

 2,54,000.00  BVa {§OXJr nmoQ>r VaVyX  Provision for Impaired Assets 2,54,000.00

 485,09,02,978.71 3) R>odr  3) Deposits   473,00,17,202.88

357,71,24,533.82    A) _wXV R>odr  A) Fixed Deposits 347,60,91,837.82

 352,45,69,824.82        1)  ì`{º$JV   1)  Individual 339,34,78,778.82

 5,25,54,709.00   2)  ghH$mar g§ñWm   2)  Co-operative Societies 8,26,13,059.00

 105,46,14,989.58  ~) ~MV R>odr  B) Saving Deposits 109,08,20,107.95

 102,65,63,694.39   1)  ì`{º$JV   1)  Individual 105,08,89,577.04

 2,80,51,295.19   2)  ghH$mar g§ñWm   2)  Co-operative Societies 3,99,30,530.91

 21,32,90,069.91  H$) Mmby R>odr  C) Current Deposits 16,00,13,518.71

 21,11,62,144.03   1)  ì`{º$JV   1)  Individual 15,79,44,148.59

 21,27,925.88   2)  ghH$mar g§ñWm   2)  Co-operative Societies 20,69,370.12

 58,73,385.40  S>) _wXV ~mø R>odr  D) Matured Deposits 30,91,738.40

 563,65,49,229.65  nwT>rb nmZmda  C/f   534,61,12,912.04

^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr
Rs.        Ps.

Liabilities
31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022
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31/03/2021
qOXJr d `oUr

Rs.        Ps.
Assets

31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.

 4,46,19,044.36 1) amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$ 1) Cash & Balances with Banks  8,06,97,004.32

 3,18,87,164.00  amoI {e„H$  Cash On Hand 2,92,01,037.00 

 92,06,275.62  nwUo {O. _. gh. ~±H$ (Mmby ImVo)  PDCC (C/A) 2,53,46,999.62 

 35,25,604.74     _hmamï´> amÁ` gh. ~±H$ (Mmby ImVo)  MSC Bank (C/A) 2,61,48,967.70

 96,05,50,018.40 2) BVa ~±H$m§_Yrb R>odr 2) Balances with Other Banks  95,23,59,241.02

 22,54,79,744.40  A) Mmby R>odr  A) Current Deposit 25,83,59,241.02

 73,50,70,274.00  ~) _wXV R>odr  B) Fixed Deposit 69,40,00,000.00 

 20,00,00,000.00   1) nwUo {O. _. gh. ~±H$ {b.   1) PDCC Bank 20,00,00,000.00 

 15,10,00,000.00   2) E_.Eg.gr. ~±H$         2) MSC Bank 11,00,00,000.00 

 25,00,000.00   3) ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m           3) State Bank Of India (SBI) - 

 15,35,00,000.00   4) gmañdV H$mo. Am°n. ~±H$ {b.          4) Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd. 14,35,00,000.00 

 13,80,70,274.00   5) Eg.ìhr.gr.H$mo.Am°n. ~±H$ {b.          5) SVC Co-operative Bank Ltd.  13,75,00,000.00 

 4,00,00,000.00   6) R>mUo OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.         6) Thane Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. 7,00,00,000.00 

 -   7) \o$S>ab ~±H$ {b.        7) Federal Bank Ltd. 30,00,000.00 

 4,00,00,000.00   8) E `w ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±H$        8)  AU Small Finance Bank 3,00,00,000.00 

 1,00,00,000.00   9) C‚mrdZ ~±H$        9) Ujjiwan Bank  - 

 7,50,00,000.00 3)  _mJUr AWdm Aën gyMZodéZ  3) Money at Call  & Short Notice  17,00,00,000.00

   {_iUmè`m R>odr  

 177,52,25,443.34 4) Jw§VdUyH$  4) Investments   172,24,38,552.00

 171,82,22,043.34  H|$Ð d amÁ` emgZmÀ`m  Central & State Govt. Securities  129,97,39,952.00

   H$O©amo»`mVrb Jw§VdUyH$ Xe©Zr {§H$_V -    Face Value  - 130,00,50,000.00         

   130,00,50,000.00          

 -  H|$Ð gaH$maMr Q´>oPar ~rëg       Cental Government Treasury Bills  39,32,16,200.00 

 68,12,000.00  IREDA Bonds       IREDA Bonds 68,12,000.00 g

 2,00,00,000.00  SREI Bonds       SREI Bonds 2,00,00,000.00 g

 1,00,00,000.00  S>rEME\$Eb ~m°ÊS>g²   DHFLBonds - 

 2,00,00,000.00  Q>mQ>m H°${nQ>b ~m°ÊS>g²   TATA Capital Bonds -  

 -  {na°_b H°${nQ>b ~m°ÊS>g²   Piramal Capital Bonds 24,79,000.00 

 1,91,400.00  ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo ^mJ      Shares of Co-operative Institutions 1,91,400.00 

 1,66,400.00  nwUo {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$  PDCC Bank 1,66,400.00 

 25,000.00  _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$  MSC Bank 25,000.00 

 285,53,94,506.10  nwT>rb nmZmda  C/f   292,54,94,797.34
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Am_Mo AmOMo VmaIoMo Ahdmbmg AZwgéZ,                             

 4,30,44,292.00 ~±H$ J°a§Q>r d boQ>a Am°\$ H«o${S>Q> (Xw~oaOr) Bank Guarantee & Letter of Credit (contra) 2,68,60,715.00

 87,56,850.00 g§^mì` XoUr Contingent Liabilities 87,56,850.00

 3,43,48,622.04 {S>nm°{PQ> EÁ`wHo$eZ A°ÊS> AdoAaZog \§$S>  Deposit Education & Awareness Fund 3,83,99,701.94

31/03/2021

 563,65,49,229.65 _mJrb nmZmdéZ  B/f   534,61,12,912.04

 - 4) dgwbrgmR>r {ñdH$mabobr {~bo  4) Bills for Collection (as per Contra)  -

    (Xw~oaOr)

 16,74,143.00 5) R>odtdarb XoUo ì`mO 5) Interest Payable on Deposits  18,63,952.00

 26,70,895.73 6) emIm OwidUr 6) Branch Adjustments  13,42,770.91

 85,80,31,563.00 7) WH$~mH$s ì`mO {ZYr (Xw~oaOr) 7) Overdue Interest Reserve(Contra)  19,53,77,751.72

 1,30,87,737.24 8) BVa XoUr 8) Other Liabilities  1,97,00,751.97

 37,59,078.70  1) no{ñbn ImVo  1) Bills Payable  33,35,630.70 

 18,425.00  2) eoAa gñnoÝg  2) Share Suspense   33,173.00 

 -  3) bm^m§e Xo` ImVo  3) Dividend Payable  - 

 14,77,210.00  4) Xo` {~bo VaVyX  4) Outstanding Liabilities 13,60,950.00 

 3,08,566.47  5) _mJUr Z Ho$bobr XoUr  5) Unclaimed Liabilities  2,93,275.47 

 42,00,302.90  6) g§S´>r {S>nm°{PQ>  6) Sundry Deposits  71,51,045.30 

 13,17,129.00  7) Xo` Q>rS>rEg  7) TDS Payable 17,73,796.21 

 2741.12  8) Xo` grOrEgQ>r / EgOrEgQ>r /  8) CGST / SGST / IGST Payable -1,61,759.66 

    Am`OrEgQ>r     

 16,72,863.02  9) EZE\$Eg goQ>b_|Q> AH$m¢Q>  9) NFS settlement account 30,58,278.42 

 -  10) dgwbr IMm©H${aVm VaVyX  10)  Provision for Recovery Expenses  25,56,240.00

 3,31,421.03  11) BVa XoUr   11)  Other Liabilities  3,00,122.53

 71,41,711.79 9) Z\$m VmoQ>m ImVo  9) Profit & Loss Account  1,13,11,536.92

 651,91,55,280.41         EHy$U           Total   557,57,09,675.56

^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr
Rs.        Ps.

Liabilities
31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.

As per our Reports of even date

_o. YZ§O` Om§^yiH$a A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g²
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>  

A§VJ©V boImnarjH$ 

_o. eaX E. dPo A°ÊS> H§$nZr 
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>   

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ 

_o. _h|Ð ehm A°ÊS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>  

A§VJ©V boImnarjH$ 

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022
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gm¡. ew^Xm _mZH$a
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

AéU dra
AÜ`j 

_hoe JmdñH$a
CnmÜ`j

{ddoH$ ~«måhUH$a
VÁk g§MmbH$ 
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31/03/2021

 285,53,94,506.10 _mJrb nmZmdéZ B/f     292,54,94,797.34

 250,91,65,700.03 5) H$O}  5) Loans   214,26,41,269.57

 59,70,35,176.98 A) Aën _wXVrMr H$O} A) Short Term Loans 51,31,96,254.50 

   H°$e-H«o${S>Q>, AmoìhaS´>mâQ>gh  Cash Credit & Overdraft 

 57,02,623.30  1) amoIo d VËg_ VmaUmda  1) Govt. & Other approved Securities 21,44,263.90 

 58,49,09,367.92  2) AÝ` VmaUmda  2) Other Tangible Securities 50,92,26,595.61 

 64,23,185.76  3) {dZm VmaUr / Om{_ZH$s  3) Unsecured /Surety  18,25,394.99 

  (n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é. 40,48,22,950.09) (Off which Overdues Rs. 40,48,22,950.09 )  

 35,30,02,932.48 ~) _Ü`_ _wXVrMr H$O} B) Medium Term Loans  28,61,72,955.58 

 8,86,377.00     1) amoIo dm VËg_ VmaUmda       1) Govt. & Other approved Securities - 

 28,03,37,778.08     2) AÝ` VmaUmda  2) Other Tangible Securities 23,70,93,998.50 

 7,17,78,777.40     3) {dZm VmaUr / Om{_ZH$s   3) Unsecured / Surety  4,90,78,957.08 

  (n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é.5,55,07,460.98) (Off which Overdues Rs. 5,55,07,460.98 )  

 155,91,27,590.57 H$) XrK© _wXVrMr H$O} C) Long Term Loans 134,32,72,059.49 

 6,65,888.00     1) amoIo dm VËg_ VmaUmda       1) Govt. & Other approved Securities - 

 154,97,73,820.47     2) AÝ` VmaUmda  2) Other Tangible Securities 133,90,77,281.49 

 86,87,882.10     3) {dZm VmaUr / Om{_ZH$s  3) Unsecured /Surety  41,94,778.00 

  (n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é. 8,09,40,685.29) (Off which Overdues Rs. 8,09,40,685.29 )  

 89,18,15,001.73 6) `oUo ì`mO 6) Interest Receivable   22,33,11,108.05

 3,09,08,293.00     A) Jw§VdUwH$sdarb  A) On Investment 2,79,33,356.33 

 85,80,31,563.00     ~) CËnÞ j_Vm Zgboë`m  B) On Non Performing Assets (Contra) 19,53,77,751.72

       H$Om©darb (Xw~oaOr)       

 28,75,145.73     H$) `oUo ì`mO (COVID-19)       C) Interest receivable (COVID-19) - 

 - 7) dgwbrgmR>r nmR>dbobr {~bo (Xw~oaOr) 7) Bills for Collection (as per Contra)  -

 190,49,641.91 8) \${©ZMa d BVa g§nÎmr  8) Furniture and Fixtures   2,08,67,848.62

   (Kgmam dOm OmVm)  (Net of Depreciation)  

 20,31,131.03 9) H$m°åß`wQ>a hmS>©doAa d gm°âQ>doAa  9) Computer Hardware & Software   19,25,998.56

   (Kgmam dOm OmVm)  (Net of Depreciation) 

 17,89,27,139.00 10)  OmJm d B_maV (Kgmam dOm OmVm) 10) Premises (Net of  Depreciation)  16,99,80,781.00

 6,31,287.00 11)  dmhZo (Kgmam dOm OmVm) 11) Vehicles (Net of  Depreciation)  5,05,031.00

 1,53,00,000.00 12)  Zm°Z ~±±H$tJ AgoQ>g²   12) Non Banking Assets U/s 100/85  4,28,91,410.00

 4,68,40,873.61 13)  BVa _mb_Îmm d `oUr 13) Other Assets & Receivables   4,80,91,431.42

 2,09,940.00     1) XyaÜdZr d E_.Eg.B©.~r. AZm_V      1) Telephone & MSEB Deposit  2,10,870.47 

 8,90,773.00     2) {e„H$ ñQ>oeZar d {V{H$Q>o       2) Stock of Stationery and Stamps 6,97,887.00 

 2,53,237.71     3) B_maV ^mS>o `oUo      3) Rent Receivable  2,53,237.71 

 1,26,58,000.00     4) OmJm _mbH$mbm {Xbobr CMb       4) Advance to Landloard 1,26,58,000.00 

 3,01,673.00     5) AmJmD$ Ho$bobo IM©      5) Prepaid Expenses  2,12,416.00 

 2,89,38,650.00     6) AmJmD$/{ddmXmMr Am`H$a a¸$_      6) Advance / Disputed  Income Tax   3,04,74,070.00 

 35,88,599.90     7) BVa `oUr       7)  Other Receivables 35,84,950.24 

    
 651,91,55,280.41         EHy$U           Total   557,57,09,675.56

qOXJr d `oUr
Rs.        Ps.

Assets
31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.
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 30,03,94,461.86 1) R>odtdarb d ~mhoarb H$Om©darb ì`mO 1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings  27,36,38,383.19

 30,03,94,461.86  A) R>odtdarb ì`mO       A) Interest on Deposit 27,36,38,383.19 

 -  ~) H$Om©darb ì`mO           B) Interest on Borrowings ---  

 7,30,97,295.50 2) godH$m§Mo nJma, ^Îmo d  2) Salaries, Allowances & Providend Fund etc.  6,56,08,329.00

   ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr 

 69,240.00 3) g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr \$s, ^Îmo d  3) Director sitting Fees & Meeting Expenses  2,47,970.00

   ñWm{ZH$ g^m IM© 

 1,90,86,969.09 4) ^mS>o, H$a, {dÚwV, {d_m IM© 4) Rent, PMC Taxes, Insurance, Lighting  2,49,96,206.45

 6,19,890.75 5) dH$sb \$s d ì`mdgm{`H$ godm IM© 5) Legal, Professional Fees & Charges  8,08,857.98

 15,56,520.73 6) Q>nmb, XyaÜdZr  IM© 6) Postage, Telephone Charges  15,38,859.44

 11,37,757.00 7) Am`-ì`` {Z{ajU ewëH$ 7)  Audit Fees  12,40,006.00

 16,37,915.75 8) N>nmB©, ñQ>oeZar, Om{hamV 8) Printing, Stationary & Advertisement  18,41,463.15

 19,39,306.94 9) XwéñVr 9) Repairs & Maintenance  14,98,536.30

 73,48,233.62 10) Kgmam 10) Depreciation   1,27,10,888.59

 8,21,668.00 11) amo»`m§_Yrb Jw§VdUwH$sdarb A{Y_yë` 11) Amortized Premium on Government Securities  7,74,212.00

 45,91,113.54 12) gr.~r.Eg., E.Q>r.E_., EZ.E\$.Eg.  12) CBS, ATM, NFS Expenses  38,41,447.86

   g§JUH$ àUmbr IM©  

 39,11,225.67 13) BVa IM© 13) Other Expenses  65,56,929.12

 80,21,000.00 14) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr VaVyX 14) Provision for IDR  -

 88,84,000.00 15) ~wS>rV d g§e{`V {ZYr VaVyX 15) Provision for BDDR  20,00,000.00

 40,00,000.00 16) AmJmD$ Am`H$a ^aUm  16) Advance Tax Paid  -

 25,56,240.00 17) dgwbr IMm©H${aVm VaVyX 17) Provision for Recovery Expenses   -

 - 18) ~w{S>V g§e{`V H$O©{Zb}IZ  18) Bad Debts Written Off  16,42,24,171.00

 71,41,711.79 19) Mmby gmbMm {Zìdi Z\$m 19) Net Profit for the Current Year  1,13,11,536.92

   
 44,68,14,550.24      EHy$U          Total  57,28,37,797.00

31/03/2021
IM©

Rs.        Ps.
Expenditure

31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.

Am_Mo AmOMo VmaIoMo Ahdmbmg AZwgéZ,                             As per our Reports of even date

_o. YZ§O` Om§^yiH$a A°ÊS> Agmo{gEQ>g²
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>  

A§VJ©V boImnarjH$ 

_o. eaX E. dPo A°ÊS> H§$nZr 
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>   

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ 

_o. _h|Ð ehm A°ÊS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>  

A§VJ©V boImnarjH$ 

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022
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31/03/2021

 27,00,59,202.93 1) H$Om©darb ì`mO 1) Interest Received on Loans  23,15,22,243.70

 14,02,47,918.52 2) Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ì`mO d bm^m§e 2) Interest on Investment and Dividend  14,40,35,435.74

 9,20,936.01 3) H${_eZ d dQ>md 3) Commission, Exchange, Brokerage 18,57,516.95

 65,85,369.30 4) bm°H$a ^mS>o 4)  Locker Rent 63,41,610.00

 75,47,238.48 5)  BVa CËnÞ 5) Other Income  83,57,815.61

 75,325.00 6) {Zb}{IV Ho$boë`m H$Omª_Yrb dgwbr 6) Recovery  In  Written Off  A/cs 72,00,031.00

 23,334.00  A) ì`mOmVrb dgwbr  A)  Interest received                               3,18,965.00 

 51,991.00  ~) _wÔbmVrb dgwbr  B)  Principle Balance                            68,81,066.00 

 1,86,18,949.00 7) Jw§VdUyH$ IaoXr/{dH«$s _Yrb Z\$m 7) Profit On Purchase / Sale of Securities 8,16,071.00

 27,59,611.00 8)  {aìh°ë`wEeZ {aPìh© _YyZ dOmdQ>  8) Withdrawal from Revaluation Reserve 84,82,902.00

 - 9) ~w{S>V, g§e{`V H$O©{ZYr_Yrb a¸$_ 9) BDDR Withdrawn   16,42,24,171.00

   
   
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

44,68,14,550.24            EHy$U               Total 57,28,37,797.00

CËnÝZ
Rs.        Ps.

Income
31/03/2022

Rs.        Ps.
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A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. Accounting Conventions :

 The accompanying nancial statements have been prepared on historical cost conventions and on a going concern basis and 
conrm in all material respects to the generally accepted accounting principles and practices, statutory provisions and guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, except otherwise stated. 

2. Investments :

 (a) In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India directives for Classication and Valuation of Investments for all Primary Urban 
 co-operative Banks, the Bank has classied and valued its Investment Portfolio as on 31st March 2022 into following 
 categories : (i) Held to Maturity (HTM), (ii) Available for Sale (AFS), (iii) Held for Trading (HFT).

 (b) Investments under HTM category are valued at acquisition cost. The premium, if any, paid on the investment under this 
 category is amortised over the period remaining to maturity and if the cost price is less than face value, the difference is 
 ignored.

  Investments under AFS category are valued as lower of market value or book value in aggregate under each classication.   
 Investment under HFT category is NIL for the Bank.

 (c) Brokerage, commission and stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

 (d) Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded from the acquisition cost and 
 recognized as interest expense. Broken period interest received on sale of securities is recognized as interest income.

 (e) Prot / Loss on sale of Investments is taken to Prot & Loss account.

 (f) For computing any prot or loss on sale of Securities, bank has generally followed FIFO method.

3. Advances :

 Bank has generally followed the RBI guidelines and circulars issued on Income Recognition, Asset Classication, Provisioning and 
Other Related matters except otherwise specically stated.

 General provision on Standard Assets has been made as per RBI guidelines.

 Classication and provisions in respect of non-performing advances are made based on management’s assessment of the degree 
of impairment of the advance.

4. Fixed Assets (AS 10) :

 (a) Head Ofce and its three Branches were revalued during the year 2010-11. The Bank has revalued its 4 Branches as on 
 31/03/2021, including the three Branches that were revalued in 2010-11.

  (i)  Historical cost net of depreciation Rs. 88.06 lakhs, (ii) Revaluation Reserve net of depreciation Rs. 1611.75 lakhs.

 (b) Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost is ascertained as purchase price as increased by cost attributable to
 bringing the assets to working condition.

 (c) The Accounting Standard 10 on Fixed Assets issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India requires a disclosure of 
 gross block values at cost less accumulated depreciation on xed assets. The Bank has not shown such gross block values as 
 the same are not available for past years.

5. Depreciation (AS 6) :

 (a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at the rates and methods is stated as under  :

 (b) Depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis.

 (c) Depreciation charged to revenue Rs 127.11 lakhs include depreciation on revalued portion of premises. Amount Rs. 84.83
 lakhs being equivalent to the amount of depreciation charged on the revalued portion of the building is withdrawn from the
 Revaluation Reserve.

Sr. No. Name of Asset Depreciation Rate Method

 1 Dead Stock, Furniture & Fixtures 10% WDV

 2 Computers incl software 33.33% SLM

 3 Building 5% WDV

 4 Vehicles 20% WDV

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022
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6. Revenue Recognition (AS 9) :

 Items of Income .and Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis except the following :

 a) Interest on non-performing assets is recognized on the basis of realization in pursuance with the RBI guidelines.

 b) Commission, brokerage and locker rent.

 c) Dividend on investment in shares, contribution to employees’ gratuity fund scheme, bonus payable to employees and leave 
 encashment.

7. Employees’ Retirement Benets (AS 15) :

 a) Retirement benet in the form of provident fund is a dened contribution scheme and contribution is charged to Prot & Loss
 Account for the year amounting to Rs. 53,89,584/- (Bank’s contribution).

 b) The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India and the contribution is charged to
 Prot & Loss Account for the year. Annual contributions to gratuity are ascertained by LIC on the basis of actuarial valuation as
 at the end of the year and the Bank has remitted the contribution to LIC amounting to Rs 13,00,491/- during the year.

 c) Leave encashment is an accumulating (vesting) compensation. The scheme is managed by LIC and in this nancial year, the
 Bank has remitted Rs. 9,33,087/- as premium for the same.

 d) In case of Group Mediclaim Policy, the total premium paid is Rs. 1,00,000/-

8. Net Prot / Loss for the year, prior period items and changes in accounting policies :

 Other expenses include Newspaper & Subscriptions. The subscription amount of Rs. 61,900/- being NAFCUB membership and 
journal subscription for the F. Y. 20-21. 

 No prior period or extra ordinary items of gains and expenses, except stated separately, are of material nature.

 The accounting policies are applied consistently during the year and there is no change in the said accounting policies, except 
stated above.

9. Valuation of Inventories ( AS 2) :

 Bank inventory includes stock of printed stationery. It is valued at cost.

B] NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :

        Disclosure Requirements as per RBI Directions dated 30th Aug. 2021

1. Regulatory Capital :

 a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

11

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

 1 Paid up share Capital & Reserves 29,16.24 28,60.96

 2 Other Tier 1 Capital 0 0

 3 Tier 1 Capital ( i + ii)  29,16.24 28,60.96

 4 Tier 2 Capital 10,77.47 11,16.65

 5 Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 39,93.71 39,24.04

 6 Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 247,56.91 266,46.22

 7 Paid up Share Capital & Reserves as % of RWAs 11.78 10.74

 8 Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 Capital as a % of RWAs) 11.78 10.74

 9 Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 Capital as a % of RWAs) 4.35 4.19

 10 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 16.13 14.73

 11 Leverage Ratio N A N A

 12 Percentage of the shareholding of  

  a) Govt of India Nil Nil

  b) Govt of Maharashtra NA NA

  c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

 13 Amount of paid up capital raised during the year -5.29 48.10

 14 Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year NA NA

 15 Amount of non-equity Tier 2 capital raised during the year N A N A

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs. Reason

 1 BDDR 16,42,24,171/- Write off of principal

 2 Revaluation Reserve 84,82,902/- Current year depreciation on revalued portion of xed
    assets, credited to P & L A/c

 3 Staff Welfare Fund 1,00,000/- Share in Mediclaim Insurance Premium

 4 Investment Depreciation Reserve 54,57,180/- Haircut in DHFL Bonds as per NCLT Order.

 b) Draw down from Reserves 

(Rs. in Lakhs)

2. Asset Liability Management :

 Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Days Advances Deposits Investments

1 Day 0.00 14,04.70 0.00

2 – 7 Days 10.03 0.00 21,99.63

8 – 14 Days 0.00 0.07 0.00 

15 – 30 Days 0.00 13.25 6,20.00

31d – 2 months 81.54 126.43 5,35.00

2 m – 3 months 40.50 8.15 6,86.33

3 m – 6 months 2,75.48 303.27 36,17.94

6 m – 12 months 13,68.65 410.20 45,83.27

1 year – 3 years 10,56.20 404,49.75 10,33.85

3 years – 5 years 16,99.29 41,40.17 68.12

Over 5 years 168,94.72 4,44.18 125,20.25

                          Total 214,26.41 473,00.17 258,64.39

 • No Borrowings • No foreign currency assets • No foreign currency liabilities.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

3. Investments

 a) Composition of Investment in India - Portfolio. As at 31/03/2022

Particulars  Held to Maturity  Available for Sale Total 

 Investment
 

Provision
 

Net
 

Investment
 

Provision
 

Net
 

Investment 
in India 

G -Sec  115,23.35  1,71.42 113,51.93 54,06.21 42.15 5364.06 169,29.56 

Other Approved Securities 

 
       

Shares  1.91  0 1.91 0 0 0 1.91 

Debentures     2,92.91 200.00 92.91 2,92.91 

115,25.26 171.42 113,53.84 56,99.12 242.15 54,56.97 172,24.38

(Rs. in Lakhs)As at 31/03/2021

Particulars  Held to Maturity  Available for Sale Total 

 Investment
 

Provision
 

Net
 

Investment
 

Provision
 

Net
 

Investment 
in India 

G -Sec  115,23.11  1,19.65 114,03.46 56,59.11 135.15 55,23.96 171,82.22 

Other Approved Securities

 
       

Shares  1.91  0 1.91 0 0 0 1.91 

Debentures     5,68.12 2,12.00 3,56.12 5,68.12 

115,25.02 1,19.65 114,05.37 62,27.23 3,47.15 58,80.08 177,52.25

 • No investments outside India. • No investment in HFT (Held for Trading) category.

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
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Sr. No. Particulars   31/03/2022 31/03/2021

 1 Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on investments

  a)  Opening Balance  3,27.75 1,30.79

  b)  Add : Provision made during the year  0 1,96.96

  c)  Less : Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year  54.58 0

  d)  Closing Balance  273.17 3,27.75

 2 Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 

  a)  Opening Balance  119.65 119.65

  b)  Add : Amount transferred during the year  51.77 0

  c)  Less : Drawdown 0 0

  d)  Closing Balance  1,71.42 1,19.65

 3 Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in  AFS 4.79% AFS 5.26%
  AFS and HFT/Current category N A NA

 b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars Remark

 c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM Category

The one time transfer of securities to / from HTM category with the approval of Board of 
Directors undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting year

Direct sales from HTM for bringing down SLR holdings in HTM category consequent to 
a downward revision in SLR requirements by RBI.

Sales to the Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management operations of RBI like 
Open Market Operation (OMO) & the Government Securities Acquisition Programme 
(GSAP)

Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks under 
buyback/switch operations.

Repurchase of State Development Loans by respective state governments under 
buyback/switch operations.

Additional Shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank of India.

Yes. 4 G Sec transferred 
from HTM to HFT 
category vide board 
Resolution dt 04/06/2021

1

2

3

4

5

6

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

 d) Non-SLR Investment portfolio.

  1.  Non-performing Non-SLR Investments (Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars  31/03/2022 31/03/2021

 1 Opening balance  300.00 100.00

 2 Additions during the year since 1st April  0.00 200.00

 3 Reductions during the above period 100.00 0.00

 4 Closing balance  200.00 300.00

 5 Total provisions held  200.00 192.59
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 2. Issuer composition of non-SLR Investments

Sr. No. Issuer 
Current 

Year
Previous 

Year

1 PSUs 68.12 68.12  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 FIs

3 Banks 

4 Private Corporates 2,24.79 500.00  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

5 Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures

6 Others 1.91 1.91 1.91 1.91 1.91 1.91

Mutual Fund 

Provision held towards depreciation 200 0

Total 2,94.82 5,70.03 1.91 1.91 1.91 1.91

Amount 
Extent of 'unrated' 

Securities 
Extent of 'unlisted' 

Securities

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

 • No investment by way of private placement. • No “below investment grade securities” at the time of investment.

 e) Repo transactions (in face value terms) 

  No such transactions were undertaken by the Bank during F.Y. 21-22 and also during 20-21.

3. Asset Quality :

 a) Classication of advances and provisions held 

Standard

Sub-
Standard

Non - Performing

Total
Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total
Standard
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance  19575.10 960.42 4542.74 13.39 5516.56 25091.66

Add : Additions during the year   605.35   605.35 6648.63

Less : Reductions during the year   106.17 2844.54 13.39 2964.10 10313.87

Closing balance  18268.61 605.35 2552.45 0 3157.80 21426.41

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:      

i)   Upgradation  106.17 308.09 0 414.26 414.26

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 
     upgraded accounts)  87.71 819.89 0 907.60 907.60

iii)  Technical / Prudential Write-offs  0 0 259.29 0 259.29 259.29

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above  0 0 1628.85 13.39 1642.24 1642.24

Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions) :      

Opening Balance of provisions held  130 11.04 2715.99 13.39 2740.42 2870.42

Add : Fresh provisions made during the year    20 0 20 20

Less : Excess provision reversed / Write-off loans  0.00 0.00 1628.85 13.39 1642.24 1642.24

Closing balance of provisions held  130.00 66.23 1051.91 0 1118.18 1248.18     

Net NPAs      

Opening Balance  864.38 1911.75 0 2776.13 2776.13

Add : Fresh additions during the year   544.81  0 544.81 

Less :  Reductions during the year   1281.32 0 1284.32 

Closing Balance   544.81 1494.81 0 2039.62 2039.62

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
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Standard

Sub-
Standard

Non - Performing

Total
Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total
Standard
Advances

Technical write-offs & the recoveries made thereon  0 0 0 0 0 1.13

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential 
written-off accounts       617.52

Add : Technical/Prudental write-offs during the year       16,42.24

Less : Recoveries made from previously       68.81
technical / prudential written-off accounts 
during the year

Closing balance       2190.95

Ratios  31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 14.74 21.99

Net NPA to Net Advances 10.04 12.42

Provision Coverage Ratio 5.47 10.92

Sr.
No.

Sector Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 
in that sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Pecentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 
in that sector 

1) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.21 0.61 0.6 1.09

b)
Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector lending 30.60 23.13 14.97 26.95

c) Services 4.34 6.04 5.36 9.65

d) Personal loans 0.25 32.81 9.31 16.88

e) Housing Loans 12.91 4.75 6.49 11.76

Sub Total (i) 48.31 117.34 36.35 65.89

Non-priority Sector 

a) Agriculture and allied activities 0 0 0 0

b) Industry 0 0 0 0

c) Services 0 0 0 0

d) Personal loans 51.69 133.57 18.82 34.11

Sub Total (ii) 51.69 133.57 18.82 34.11

Total (i+ii)

2.81

22.27

12.48

0.48

50.91

88.95

0

0

0

125.32

125.32

214.26

0.07

9.66

1.37

0.08

4.07

15.25

0

0

0

16.32

16.32

31.57 100 250.91 55.17 100

Current Year Previous Year

Gross 
NPAs

2) 

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Rs. in Crores)

c) Details of Overseas assets, NPAs and Revenue.

 No assets outside India. 

d) Details of stressed loans transferred during the year.

 No stressed loans transferred during the year by the Bank.

e) Details of loans acquired during the year.

 No loans were acquired during the year.

f) Fraud Accounts

 No fraud accounts reported during the current year as well as in the previous year.
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 g) Disclosure under resolution framework for Covid 19 related assets.

Type of borrower 

Exposure to accounts 
classied as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution plan-Position 
as at the end of the 

previous half-year (A)

of(A) 
aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during the 

half-year 

of(A) 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

of(A)
amount 

paid by the 
borrower 
during the 
half-year

Exposure to accounts 
classied as 

Standard consequent 
to implementation of 

resolution plan-
Position as at the end 

of this half-year

Personal Loans 17,82.86 5.00 Nil Nil Nil 

Corporate Persons 1,20.02 Nil Nil Nil Nil 

of which MSMEs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total 1902.88 5.00 Nil Nil Nil 

4. Exposure  

 a)  Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Rs. in Crores)

i)  Direct Exposure :  

 a) Residential Mortgages :  
   Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 

the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority 
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-funded 
based (NFB) limits. 

 b) Commercial Real Estate :  
  Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (ofce building, retail space, 

multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, 
development and construction etc) Exposure would also include non-funded based 
(NFB) limits.  

 c) Investment in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and 
other securitized exposures :  

  i.   Residential  
  ii.   Commercial Real Estate  

ii) Indirect  Exposure :

 Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 
Finance Companies.  

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector  

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Category 

7.17 8.43

36.77 35.39

29.60 26.96

 b) Exposure to Capital Markets

  No such transactions were undertaken by the Bank during F.Y. 21-22 and also during 20-21.

 c) Risk Category-wise country exposure

  Bank has no exposure to country risk.

 d) Unsecured advances (Rs. in Lakhs)

Total Unsecured advances of the Bank

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over 
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

550.99 868.90

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
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 e) Factoring Exposure 

  The Bank has no factoring exposure. 

5. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 

 a) Concentration of deposits (Rs. in Lakhs)

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

4.12% 5.42%

19,52.58 26,29.07

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

12.88% 15.02%

31,86.50 32,31.00

 b) Concentration of Advances

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total exposure of the twenty largest borrowers / customers

Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest borrowers / to total advances of the bank

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

12.88% 15.02%

31,86.50 32,31.00

 c) Concentration of Exposures

(Rs. in Crore)

Total exposure of the top twenty NPA accounts 

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

71.09% 58.97%

22.45 32.53

 e) Concentration of NPAs

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Opening balance of the amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add : Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 

Less: Amount reimbursed by DEA Fund towards cliams 

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

6. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

3,43.49

44.58

4.07

3,84.00

1,34.31

2,11.49

2.31

3,43.49

7. Disclosure of Complaints

 Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Ofces of Ombudsman (OBOs)

 No complaints were received by the Bank from the Ofce of Ombudsman.

8. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India 

         Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India. 

 No penalties were levied by the RBI under any statute. 

9. Default in Reverse Repo transactions during the nancial year.

 No Repo or Reverse Repo transactions undertaken by the Bank.
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10. Other Disclosures

 a) Business Ratios (Rs. in Lakhs)

1) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 

2) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working funds 

3) Cost of Deposit 

4) Net Interest Margin

5) Operating Prot as a percentage to Working Funds

6) Return on Assets

7) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Lakhs)

8) Prot per employee (in Rs. Lakhs)

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

7.20%

0.47%

5.79%

1.41%

0.22%

0.53%

518.25

0.85

7.47%

0.62%

6.19%

1.28%

0.14%

0.28%

584.13

0.57

 b) Bank Assurance Business (Rs. in Lakhs)

Insurance Commission

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

8.27 3.41

 c) Marketing and Distribution   

  No such income.  

 d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certicates (PSLCs)

  Details of Priority Sector Lending Certicates (PSLC) - Purchased                        

  Details of Priority Sector Lending Certicates (PSLC) - Sold                         

  No purchase or Sell of PSLC. 

 e) Provision and contingencies (Rs. in Lakhs)

i)   Provisions for NPI 

ii)  Provision towards NPA (in Rs. Lakhs)

iii) Provision made towards Income tax 

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

     Bad and Doubtful Reserve

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Provision debited to Prot and Loss Account 

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.00

0.00

0.00

40.00

88.84

 f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Rs. in Lakhs)

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (in Rs. Lakhs)

Arrears in Payment of DICGC premium 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

58.58

0.00

56.10

0.00

 g) Disclosure of facilities granted to director and their relatives (Rs. in Lakhs)

a)  Fund - based against Fixed Deposit 

b)  Non Funded based (Guarantees, L/C etc.)

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

20.17

0.75

3.97

0.75

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
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11. Income Recognition and Provision on Non-performing Assets 

 Subject to our Report of even date, the Bank has generally followed RBI guidelines and circulars with reference to income 
recognition. A general provision on standard assets is made as per RBI guidelines.

 1. Cash Flow Statement (AS 3)

  As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 3) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank has
  prepared and disclosed the Cash Flow Statement Attached at page 23 of this Report.

 2. Contingencies and Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

  a) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees Rs 268.61 lakhs (including expired guarantees Rs 36.50 lakhs) 
  and Other Payables Rs. 87.57 lakhs which includes Rs 55.00 lakhs towards purchase of premises.

  b) No signicant events, that could have effect on the nancial position as on 31/03/2022, to a material extent, have 
  been reported by the Management of the Bank, after the Balance Sheet date till the date of signing of the audit report.

  c) The Bank has considered recovery in NPA accounts, by way of account closure only, after 31st March 2022 up to the
  date of signing the Balance Sheet only for the purpose of calculation of BDDR. The Bank has also considered 
  excess provision made for Standard Asset for the purpose of BDDR calculation.

 3. Segment Reporting  (AS 17)

Particulars

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Segment Revenue 2552.79 2851.96 1448.51 1588.67 4001.3 4440.63

Segment Result 84.93 188.23 48.19 104.86 133.12 293.09

Operating Prot 133.12 293.09

Income Tax 0 27.06

Extraordinary prot / loss / Provision 20 194.61

Net Prot 113.12 71.42

Other Information

Segment Assets 24611.06 27771.68 29534.28 28863.03 54145.34 63494.97

Unallocated Assets 1953.78 8580.32

Total Assets 52191,56 54914.65

Segment Liabilities 33404.8 28483.59 10671.99 9994.28 44076.82 38477.87

Unallocated Liabilities 1953.78 8580.32

Capital & Reserves 6160.96 7856.46

Total Liabilities 52191.56 54914.65

Banking Operations Treasury Total

(Rs. in Lakhs)

 The Bank is operating only in one geographical segment i.e. Maharashtra State. As such the geographical segment reporting is 
not applicable. Banking Operations and Treasury are two business segments.

 4. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18)

  As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank has  
 provided the information regarding loans to directors and their relatives, as detailed below :

Sr.
No.

Name of Director / Relative 
of Director or Borrower

Designation / Relation Security Loan 
Sanctioned 

Outstanding as on 
31.03.2022

1 Sunny Stone Group Partner is Husband of Director FDR
0.25

(Non Funded) 0.25

2 Mrs. Swati Nimhan Director FDR
0.50

(Non Funded) 0.50

3 Mr. Vidyadhar Anaskar Director FDR
20.00                 

(Funded) 20.17
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 5. Earnings per Share (AS 20)

  As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 20) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
 the Bank has prepared and disclosed the following information.

VIDYA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Mrs. Shubhada Mankar
Chief Executive Ofcer

CA Sharad Vaze (Partner)
Membership Number : 034354
Co-op Audit Panel Number : 13841

For Sharad A Vaze and Co. 
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 109918W
UDIN : 22034354AKDCQC3462

PLACE  :  PUNE

DATE   :  2nd June 2022.

Earnings Per Share on average capital employed.

31/03/2022 31/03/2021Particulars

5.84 5.63

 6. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

  In the opinion of the Management of the Bank, provision for current year taxation is adequate and not in excess of the amounts 
reasonably necessary.

  Deferred Taxation : As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
the deferred tax asset / liability arising out of timing difference between taxable income and accounting income has not been 
recognised in the books. The quantum / effect of the same on prot or loss and reserves in the nancial statements is not 
ascertainable.

 7. Intangible Assets (AS 26)

  Accounting Standard (AS 26) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India requires separate disclosure of 
intangible assets viz software separately. Such intangible assets included in Computers as at 31/03/2022 are Rs. 2,33,634/- 
(Rs. 85,839/- as on 31/03/2021). 

 8. Impairment of Asset (AS 28)

  As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, in the opinion of the 
Management of the Bank, there is no material impairment of the assets of the Bank and as such no impairment is required for 
the F.Y. 21-22.

 9. Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities (AS 29)

  The Bank has issued letters of credit (LCs) and bank guarantees (BGs) the parties for Bank’s customers. As required by the 
Accounting Standard (AS 29) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the liability on account of LCs and BGs 
depend on contractual obligations, raising of demand / claim by the parties to whom it has been issued. These liabilities have 
been collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and other security.

 10. The Covid-19 virus continues to spread across the world including India. This has resulted in a signicant decline and volatility 
in the economic activity in India. Implementation of lockdown in the Second Phase of the Pandemic has resulted in disruptions 
of business and general living conditions. Even though the Pandemic is subsided at present (after April 2022), the Bank is 
trying to visualize the impact, post Covid on its business.  

 11. There is no amount due to “Micro or Small Enterprises” under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. This 
information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been 
determined to the extent such parties have been identied on the basis of the information available with the Bank. Further no 
interest is paid /payable in terms of section 16 of the said Act.

 12. The statement of Signicant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form an integral part of accounts.

 13. Previous year’s gures have been re-arranged / regrouped and classied wherever necessary so as to make the comparison 
meaningful.

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
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To,

The Chairman,

The Vidya Sahakari Bank Limited

Pune

Ref :  Appointment letter Reference No. VSB/HO/301/2021-22 Dated 29th Dec. 2021

A. Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

 We have audited the accompanying nancial Statements of the Vidya Sahakari Bank Limited (the Bank) which comprise the 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Statement of Prot and Loss for the year ended, and a summary of signicant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these nancial statements of the Bank along with its thirteen 

branches audited by us for the period 1st April 2021 to 31st March 2022.

B. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements :

 Management is responsible for the preparation of these nancial statements in accordance with Maharashtra Co-operative 

Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) and RBI Guidelines. This responsibility includes the design, 

implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the nancial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

C. Auditor’s responsibility :

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the applicable standards by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and under MCS Act/ Banking Regulation Act, 1949 

and RBI guidelines. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. An 

audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the nancial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 

to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the nancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of the 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the nancial statements. 

D. Emphasis of Matter :

 We draw your attention to Note No. 10 of Notes forming part of Accounts of the Financial Statements which describes uncertainty of 

impact due to Covid-19 Pandemic on the Bank’s nancial performance, which is dependent on future development.

 Our opinion is not modied in respect of this matter.

E. Basis for Qualied Opinion :

 The Bank has not followed AS 22 (Deferred Taxation) in the preparation of its nancial statements as at 31/03/2022.

F. Opinion :

 In the absence of computation of deferred tax asset / liability (AS 22) by the Bank, its impact on the prot for the current year as well as 

on reserves is unascertainable.

FORM No. N-1 [See section 81 and rules 69 (3)]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

SHARAD A VAZE AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Address : B-7, 4th Floor, Ghodake Classic, Prabhat Road, Near Kamala Nehru Park, Pune - 411 004. Maharashtra



CA Sharad Vaze (Partner)
Membership Number : 034354
Co-op Audit Panel Number : 13841

For Sharad A Vaze and Co. 
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 109918W
UDIN : 22034354AKDCQC3462

PLACE  :  PUNE

DATE   :  2nd June 2022.
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 Subject to above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts 

together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) as well as the  

Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, and any other applicable Acts, 

and or circulars issued by the Registrar in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

 l In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2022;

 l  In the case of the Statement of Prot and Loss of the prot for the year ended on that date; and

G. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters :

 The Balance Sheet and the Prot and Loss Account have been drawn up to accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the 

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and Maharashtra Co-

operative Societies Rules, 1961. 

H. We report that :

 a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the  

 purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

 b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank. 

 c. The returns received from the ofces and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our audit. 

I. Subject to paragraph E above, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Prot and Loss Account comply with applicable 

Accounting Standards. 

J. We further report that :

 a. The Balance sheet and Prot and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and the 

 returns.

 b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of 

 those books. 

 c. The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / branch auditors have been dealt with in preparing our report in the 

 manner considered necessary by us. 

 d. For the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “B” classication.
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31-03-2022

Particulars 
FY 2021 - 22

Amount in Rs.

Cash Inow / (Outow) from Operations  

Interest, Commission and Exchange etc 39,93,22,939.42 42,54,44,290.24 

Interest Payments -27,36,38,383.19 -30,03,94,461.86 

Payment to employees -6,56,08,329.00 -7,50,97,295.50 

Payment towards tax -19,49,003.47 -27,06,393.70 

Other Expenses -4,14,03,771.25 -3,58,51,845.77 

Operating Prot before changes in Operating Assets 1,67,23,452.51 1,13,94,293.41 

(Increase) / Decrease in Operating Assets  

(Increase) / Decrease of Funds advanced to Customers 20,23,00,258.89 28,44,69,071.80 

Sale / (Purchase) of Investments -66,00,014.66 -1,25,18,29,123.34 

Other Assets -2,04,35,645.41 -18,13,00,879.24 

(Increase) / Decrease in Operating Liabilities  

Deposits from Customers & Other Liabilities 29,18,458.91 16,57,08,684.14 

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits -12,08,85,975.83 31,93,11,129.26 

Increase / (Decrease)  in Reserves (other than appropriations) 1,200.00 1,49,650.00 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 7,40,21,734.41 -65,20,97,173.97 

Cash Inow / (Outow) from Investing Activities  

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets -53,51,348.83 -10,25,848.90 

Prot on Sale of Assets 8,16,071.00 1,86,18,949.00 

Net Cash from Investing Activities -45,35,277.83 1,75,93,100.10 

Cash Inow / (Outow) from Financing Activities  

Issue / (Surrender) of Shares -5,29,200.00 48,51,400.00 

Payment of Unclaimed Dividends 0.00 0.00 

Net Cash from Financing Activities -5,29,200.00 48,51,400.00 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,89,57,256.58 -62,96,52,673.87 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 27,00,98,788.76 89,97,51,462.63 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the closing of the year 33,90,56,045.34 27,00,98,788.76 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  6,89,57,256.58 -62,96,52,673.87 

during the year 

FY 2020 - 21
Amount in Rs.

VIDYA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Mrs. Shubhada Mankar
Chief Executive Ofcer

CA Sharad Vaze (Partner)
Membership Number : 034354
Co-op Audit Panel Number : 13841

For Sharad A Vaze and Co. 
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 109918W
UDIN : 22034354AKDCQC3462

PLACE  :  PUNE

DATE   :  2nd June 2022
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gZ 2022-23 Mo A§XmOnÌH$
(a¸$_ é. bmImV)

A.
H«$.  Vnerb 

gZ 2021-22
Mm A§XmO  

gZ 2021-22 
àË`j IM© 

gZ 2022-23
Mm A§XmO

  IM©

1 R>odtdarb ì`mO 3000.00 2736.38 2900.00

2 godH$m§Mo nJma, ^Îmo, ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr, gmZwJŒh AZwXmZ  B.  670.00 656.08 670.00

3 g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr \$s, ^Îmo, ñWm{ZH$ g^m IM©  2.00 2.48 3.00

4 ^mS>o, H$a, {dÚwV, {d_m IM© 200.00 249.96 250.00

5 dH$sb \$s d H$moQ>© IM©  10.00 8.09 10.00

6 Q>nmb, XyaÜdZr IM© 20.00 15.39 20.00

7 Am`ì`` {ZarjU ewëH$ 13.00 12.40 13.00

8 N>nmB©, ñQ>oeZar d OmhramV  20.00 18.41 20.00

9 Kgmam d XwéñVr  60.00 57.27 60.00

10 amo»`m§_Yrb Jw§VdUwH$sdarb A{Y_yë` 10.00 7.74 9.00

11 gr~rEg g§JUH$ àUmbr IM© 60.00 38.41 60.00

12 BVa IM©  45.00 65.57 70.00

13 ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O© {ZYr VaVyX 50.00 20.00 10.00

14 Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr - - 100.00

15 dgwbr IMm©H${aVm VaVyX 26.00 - 25.00

16 Am`H$a ^aUm  40.00 - 75.00

17 Z\$m 100.00 113.12 250.00

                                                     EHy$U 4326.00 4001.30 4545.00

gZ 2021-22 gZ 2021-22 gZ 2022-23
 CËnÝZ   Mm A§XmO Mo àË`j CËnÞ Mm A§XmO

1 H$Om©darb ì`mO  2600.00 2315.22 2500.00

2 Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO bm^m§e 1520.00 1440.35 1500.00

3 H${_eZ d dQ>md  10.00 18.57 25.00

4 bm°H$a ^mS>o  65.00 63.42 65.00

5 BVa CËnÞ 80.00 83.58 85.00

6 {Zb}{IV H$Om©_Yrb dgwbr  1.00 72.00 250.00

7 gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr-{dH«$s _Yrb Z\$m  50.00 8.16 120.00

                                                    EHy$U 4326.00 4001.30 4545.00
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ANNEXURE - A

Name of the Bank : Vidya Sahakari Bank Ltd    . 

Head Ofce Address : S. No. 1355, Plot No. 72, Natu Baug, Shukrawar Peth, Pune - 411 002   

Date of Registration : 8th April 1974   

Date & RBI Licence Number : 16th May 1974, ACD MH 41 P   

Jurisdiction : Entire Maharashtra State   

Items  : as on 31 March 2022 (Rs. in Lakh)

No. of Branches including Head Ofce : 14   

No. of Members : 35465

Paid up Share Capital 1293.92 1288.63

Total Reserves & Funds 6562.54 4872.33    

Deposits Savings 10546.15 10908.20

 Current  2191.63 1631.05

 Fixed 35771.25 34760.92

 TOTAL 48509.03 47300.17

    

Advances Secured 24222.76 20875.42

 Unsecured 868.90 550.99

 TOTAL 25091.66 21426.41

 Total % of Priority Sector 45.55% 35.35%

 Total % of Weaker Section to Priority 5.78% 1.77%

    

Borrowings DCC NIL NIL

 MSC NIL NIL

    

Investments (Including Fixed Deposits) 25852.96 25864.38

Overdues (Percentage) 21.45% 25.26%

Audit Classication "B" "B"

Prot for the year 71.42 113.12

Working Capital  54914.66 52191.57

    

 Total Staff 126 133

 sub Staff 20 19

 Other Staff 106 114

Item

(Rs. in Lakh)

31.03.2021 31.03.2022
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Note :-

Applicability of the Banking Regulation 
Act 1949 (As amended).

The Banking Regulation Act is a special 
law and the provisions of the BR Act 
always override the provisions of MCS Act 
and Bye-laws of the Bank.

Sec. 56 of the BR Act (AACS) has been 
amended w.e.f. 19.04.2021 and certain 
provisions of the principal act are made 
applicable to the Co-operative Banks. For 
e.g. Sec.10, 10A, 10B, 10BB and 10D etc. 
There is some confusion while implemen-
ting the said provisions, such as tenure of 
the Board members and its applicability, 
etc.

Whenever the said confusion will be 
cleared, automatically it will be obligatory 
for the Bank to implement the required 
provisions.

Once implemented, there will be no need 
to amend the bye-laws of the Bank.

Proposed Amendment in Bye-laws - 2022

Bye-
law

Original 
Bye-law

Bye law after amendment Reason / 
Purpose

Footnote 
to the
Bye-Law 
No. 29 

As per the 
amendments 
in Banking 
Regulation 
Act 1949 
(AACS) w.e.f 
19.04.2021

Amendment to be made

29 Note :-

Applicability of the Banking Regulation 
Act 1949 (As amended)

The Banking Regulation Act is a special 
law and the provisions of the BR Act 
always override the provisions of MCS Act 
and Bye-laws of the Bank.

Sec.56 of the BR Act (AACS) has been 
amended w.e.f. 19.04.2021 and certain 
provisions of the principal act are made 
applicable to the Co-operative Banks. For 
e.g. Sec.10, 10A, 10B, 10BB and 10D etc. 
There is some confusion while implemen-
ting the said provisions, such as tenure of 
the Board members and its applicability, 
etc.

Whenever the said confusion will be 
cleared, automatically it will be obligatory 
for the Bank to implement the required 
provisions.

Once implemented, there will be no need 
to amend the bye-laws of the Bank.
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{dÚm ghH$mar ~±Ho$À`m emIm
Sr. 
No. 

Branch Address Telephone / Fax IFS Code MICR Code

1 Head Office Survey No. 1355, Plot. No. 72, Natubaug, Bajirao Road, +91 20 24477748/9 SVCB0003999  411171001
  Shukrawar Peth, Pune - 411002  +91 20 24491673
  Email : vidya.ho@vsnl.net

2 Laxmi Road 561, Sadashiv Peth, Saraswati-Ganesh Building, +91 20 24454936 SVCB0003002 411171002
  Near Vijay Theatre, Laxmi Road, Pune - 411 030 +91 20 24491672
  Email : bmlaxmiroad@vidyabank.com

3 Sahakarnagar Muktangan, Sarang Society, Sahakarnagar, Pune - 411009 +91 20 24222294 SVCB0003003 411171003
  Email : bmsahakarnagar@vidyabank.com  +91 20 24222114

4  Senapati Bapat   Survey No. 968, Plot No. 1, Senapati Bapat Road,  +91 20 25656311  SVCB0003004  411171004
 Road Pune - 411 016. Email : bmsbroad@vidyabank.com  +91 20 25673968

5 Kothrud  Anupam Terrace, Near Karve Putala, Kothrud, +91 9175135836 SVCB0003005 411171005
  Pune - 411029, Email : bmkothrud@vidyabank.com 

6 Bibwewadi  Survey No. 682/A, Plot No. 53, +91 20 24219106 SVCB0003006 411171006
  Chhatrapati Rajaram Hsg. Soc. Bibwewadi, Pune - 411 037 +91 20 24213351
  Email : bmbibwewadi@vidyabank.com

7 Pirangut  Oxford Avenue, Shop No. 147-150, Gut No. 259, 269, 270,  +91 91122 41314 SVCB0003007  411171007
  Mauje Pirangut, Taluka - Mulashi, Dist. Pune  +91 84460 02423
  Email : bmpirangut@vidyabank.com

8  Paud Road  Plot No. 3, Prashant Hsg. Soc., Near Krishna Hospital,  +91 20 25432234  SVCB0003008  411171008
  Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune - 411 029.  +91 20 25469039
  Email : bmpaudroad@vidyabank.com

9 Baner Road Survey No. 127, Hissa No. 2, Plot No. 2, Near Hotel Sarja, +91 20 25887299 SVCB0003009 411171009
  Baner Road, Aundh, Pune - 411 007  +91 20 25885399
  Email : bmbanerroad@vidyabank.com

10  Bhosari  'Sai-Dham', Shop No. 1, Survey No. 681, Hissa No. 1/16,  +91 20 27111749  SVCB0003010  411171010
  Bhosari, Pune - 411 026, Email : bmbhosari@vidyabank.com  +91 20 27111750

11  Gultekdi  "Alankar", Plot No. 25, Mukundnagar, Gultekdi,  +91 20 24273658  SVCB0003011  411171011
  Pune - 411 037, Email : bmgultekadi@vidyabank.com  +91 20 24273659

12  Bhavani Peth  Survey No. 1234, "Niket Building", Palkhi Chowk,  +91 20 26384791  SVCB0003012  411171012
  Bhavani Peth, Pune - 411 042  +91 20 26384793
  Email : bmbhavanipeth@vidyabank.com

13  Navi Peth  722 A& B/3 , "Chintamani Bldg.", Laxmi Park, Navi Peth,  +91 20 24534530  SVCB0003013  411171013
  Pune - 411 030, Email : bmnavipeth@vidyabank.com  +91 20 24534531

14.  Sinhagad Road  S. No. 29, Hissa No. 1, A/2, Wadgaon Budruk Corner  +91 20 24350733  SVCB0003014  411171014
  Sinhagad Road, Pune - 411 041,
  Email : bmsinhgadroad@vidyabank.com +91 20 24350750



28

dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2021-2022

�व�ा बँके�ा मुदत ठेवी
�व� वासाने पैसा वाढवी !

· Ama.Q>r.Or.Eg./EZ.B©.E\$.Q>r. · EQ>rE_ d S>o{~Q> H$mS>© gw{dYm · gd© gaH$mar Q>°ŠgogMo B©-
no_|Q> · H$moUË`mhr ehamgmR>r S´>mâQ> gw{dYm · ~±H$ J°a§Q>r · gm°ëìhÝgr g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> · AmYma 
H$mS>©Ûmao gd© àH$maMr emgH$s` AZwXmZo O_m hmoÊ`mMr gw{dYm · gr~rEg gw{dYm · AmD$Q> 
ñQ>oeZ MoH$ H$boŠeZ · bm°H$a gw{dYm · n°ZH$mS>© gw{dYm · d¡`pŠVH$ MoH$-~wH$

J«mhH$m§gmR>r CnbãY gw{dYm

{dÚm _wXV R>od `moOZm
(ì`mOXa  01.10.2021 nmgyZ - X.gm.X.eo.)

R>odrMm H$mbmdYr
ì`{º$JV/g§`wŠV

R>odrXma, ghH$mar g§ñWm,
gmd©O{ZH$ Ý`mg B. gmR>r

Á`oð>
ZmJ[aH$m§gmR>r

15 Vo 45 {Xdg

46 Vo 90 {Xdg

91 Vo 180 {Xdg

181 {Xdg Vo 12 _{hZo

13 _{hZo Vo 36 _{hZo

37 _{hZo Vo 60 _{hZo

60 _{hZo nojm OmñV

3.00%

3.25%

$4.25%

5.00%

5.50%

5.25%

5.00%

3.25%

3.50%

$4.50%

5.25%

5.75%

5.50%

5.25%

~MV R>od ImË`mgmR>r X.gm.X.eo. 3.00%
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à_wI _mJ©Xe©H$ d ~±H$s¨J Vk
_m. lr. {dÚmYa dm_Zamd AZmñH$a
M.Com., D.T.L., D.L.L. & L.W., LL.B. H$a g„mJma, ì`m»`mVo, boIH$
AÜ`j (amÁ`_§Ìr XOm©) … _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar n{afX
CnmÜ`j … Z°eZb \o$S>aoeZ, Zdr {X„r
AÜ`j … _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.
AÜ`j … _hmamï´> A~©Z H$mo.Am°n. ~±H$g² \o$S>aoeZ, _w§~B©
gXñ` … ñWm`r g„mJma g{_Vr, [aPd© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m
gXñ` … Q>mñH$\$mog©, [aPd© ~±H$-_hmamï´>, JwOamV
gXñ` … H|$Ð d amÁ` g_Ýd` g{_Vr, ghH$ma {d^mJ
{dœñV … ~±qH$J gmjaVm à{Vð>mZ

_m. lr. JUeo  gmonmZamd Kwbo 
B.Com.

CÚmoOH$

_m. lr. àXrn à^mH$a JmaQ>H$a
B.Com., D. Pharm

CÚmoOH$
M.A. (Hons.)

_m. lr. _hoe AaqdXamd T>_T>oao
ì`mdgm{̀ H$ 

gM§ mbH$ - {ejU àgmaH$ _§S>i, ViJo md§  T>_T>ao o
_mOr gXñ` - H$¥ fr CËnÞ ~mOma g{_Vr, nUw o

_m. lr. g§O` a{dH$m§V _`Ho $a
B.A., M. J., SET

ì`mdgm{`H$

_m. S>m.°  a_oe JUoe ~mnQ> 
M.A., M.Com. Ph.D. 

{Zd¥Îm àmÜ`mnH$ - ~r.E_.gr.gr.

_m. lr. {ZVrZ _mao oída {H$diH$a 
B.Com., M.B.A

CÚmoOH$

_m. lr. {ddHo $ n{§ S>Vamd ~m« ÷UH$a
M.Com., F.C.A., A.I.C.W.A., A.C.S., 

D.I.S.A. (I.C.A.I.) - MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>

 (_amR>r)
_m. gm¡. A{ZVm e§H$aamd OmYd
M.A., B. Ed. 

ì`mdgm{`H$m

_m. gm¡. ñdmVr {dZm`H$ {ZåhU
B.Sc., N.D., D.I.T., M.B.A. (HR) 

ì`mdgm{`H$m d g§Mm{bH$m-
gømÐr B§Q>aZe° Zb ñH$y b

_m. lr_Vr gJ§ rVm A_a H$m~§ io
B.Com.

_m. nOw m gVre {_gmi
M.B.A. (UK)

g§ñWmnH$ gM§ m{bH$m 
SMEF's Brick Group of Institute, Pune

_m. gm¡. ew^Xm {H$emoa _mZH$a
M.Com., LLB., D.F.M., G.D.C.&A.

_w»` H$m`H© $mar A{YH$mar

_m. lr. {XnH$ Ym{| S>~m {_gmi
ñdrH$¥ V gM§ mbH$ 
~mY§ H$m_ ì`mdgm{`H$

_m. S>m.°  JmV¡ _ H$m|S>r~m ~J| mio
M.Com., M. Phil. Ph. D.

àmÜ`mnH$, ~r.E_.² gr.gr.

_m. lr. Aê$U h[a^mD$ dra
B.Com.

ì`mdgm{`H$

AÜ`j

_m. lr. _hoe H$m{eZmW JmdñH$a
M.Com., F.C.A., A.C.S.

MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>

CnmÜ`j d 
ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i gXñ`

g§MmbH$ _S§ >i : 2016-17 V o 2021-22

ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i gXñ`

_m. lr. {_{b§X H$mgmoXoH$a
B.Com., LL.B, ICWA,C.S.

_m. lr. O`§V aKwZmW _amR>o
B.Com., C.A.I.I.B.

_m. lr. AmZ§X gwYmH$a nmaIr
B.E. (Computer Science)

g§MmbH$ d 
ì`dñWmnZ 
_§S>i gXñ`

g§MmbH$ d 
ì`dñWmnZ 
_§S>i gXñ`
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{dÚm ghH$mar ~±H$ {c.

: vidya.ho@vidyabank.com: 020 24477748/49 : www.vidyabank.com: 020 24491673

{dÚm

ì`dgm`
H$O© `moOZm

{dÚm ~±H$

*

 bmI d Ë`mnwT>o` 10.00

* 
{Z`_ d AQ>r bmJy.

_o{S>H$b XþH$mZXma, 

OoZo[aH$ \$m°_m©{gQ>rH$ëg B. À`m

ì`dgm` d¥ÕrgmR>r...

{dÚm

{ejH$ 
H$O© `moOZm

100% gaH$mar AZwXmZ 

{_iV Agboë`m _hm{dÚmb` / 

emim§_Yrb {H$_mZ    VrZ df} 

H$m`_ godm Pmbobo 

àmÜ`mnH$ d BVa H$_©Mmar dJ© 

`m§À`mgmR>r...

*

 bmIm§n`ªV` 10.00

* {Z`_ d AQ>r bmJy.

{ejH$m§À`m

"AW©énr' 
JaOobm

_mobmMr gmW...

{dÚm

H$O© `moOZm

MhmMr XþH$mZo, ^mOrdmbo, 
\w$bdmbo, \$idmbo, Q>oba, 

{H$amUm ì`mnmar, ^m§S>çm§Mo ì`mnmar 
ImZmdir Mmb{dUmao, 

[ajmMmbH$, H$mnS> XþH$mZXma,  
Zg}g, nmb©a (ór/nwéf), 

Mßnb/eyO XþH$mZXma `m§À`mgmR>r

*
 bmIm§n`ªV`5.00

* 
{Z`_ d AQ>r bmJy.
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